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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Minerals and Mineral Books now online

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS THIS WEEK: 
- Cerussite sixling-twinned crystals from Tsumeb Mine, Lead Pocket, Namibia 
- Tanzanite Crystal from Merelani Hills, Tanzania 
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline Slice from Alakamisy Itenina, south of Antsirabé, Madagascar 
- Ferberite with Siderite, Fluorapatite, Pyrite from Panasqueira Mine, Portugal 
- Bournonite complexly twinned crystals from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Rutile twinned crystals from Graves Mountain, Georgia 
- Bixbyite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Heulandite and Chabazite with Laumontite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
 
MINERAL BOOKS:  
- Letters to George F. Kunz, Selected Correspondence including Letters of Clarence S. 
Bement, 198 from with original letter from Charles Upham Shepard (1804-1886), by Lawrence 
H. Conklin 
 
- Dana's Textbook of Mineralogy, Fourth Edition, 1966 from Originally written by Edward 
Salisbury Dana in 1898, updated by William E. Ford 
 
- Lovozero Massif: History, Pegmatites, Minerals, 2000 from by Igor V. Pekov 
 
- Micro-Art, Art Images In A Hidden World, 1970 from 238 illustrations, 93 in full color, by Lewis 
R Wolberg 
- Encyclopedia of Minerals, First Edition, 1974 from by Roberts, Willard L. and, Rapp, George 
Jr. 
- Handbook of Gem Identification, 1987 from 12th edition, by Liddicoat, Robert T. Jr. 
 
- A Catalogue of American Minerals with Their Localities from Originally Published in 1825, by 
Samuel Robinson, M.D. 
 
- Hunting Dinosaurs, 1994 from by L. Psihoyos and J. Knoebber 
 
- The Nature of Diamonds, 1998 from by Harlow, George E. 
 
- Barren Lands, an Epic Search for Diamonds in the North American Arctic, 2001 from by Kevin 
Krajick 
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- The Map That Changed the World, William Smith and the Birth of Modern Geology, 2001 from 
by Simon Winchester 
 
- The Measure of Manhattan, the Tumultuous Career and Surprising Legacy of John Randel Jr. 
2013 from by Marguerite Holloway 
 
- Earth Photographs from Gemini III, IV, and V, 1967 from Nasa Special Publication 129 
 
- Crevice Lead-Zinc Deposits of Northwest Illinois, 1959 from Report of Investigations 210, by 
Bradbury, J.C. 
 
- Fleischer's Glossary of Mineral Species, Tenth Edition, 2008 from by Malcolm Back and 
Joseph Mandarino 
 
- Elements, Diamond special issue, March 2005 from Volume 1, Number 2, Edited by George 
Harlow and Rondi Davies 
 
- Compressed Air magazine, September 1996 from Volume 101, Number 6, with article about 
Cat's-Eye gems by Voynick 

  
 

  

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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